David Christian \/
Assistant Vice President -
Regulatory Affairs Florida mr'mn

106 E. College Ave
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Telephone 850-224-3963
Fax 850-222-2912
david.christian@verizon.com

September 26, 2005

Ms. Beth W. Salak, Director

Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Salak:

Attached are copies of a new tariff page filed as part of the Verizon Florida Inc. General Services
Tariff.

Section A2
1st Revised Page 24.52

The purpose of this filing is to change the promotional period for FlexGrow to end October 11,
2005.

If you require additional information, please contact Carlton Ball at (813) 483-2529.

Sincerely,

David M. Christian
Assistant Vice President
Regulatory Affairs Florida

DMC:sv
Attachments



VERIZON FLORIDA INC. GENERAL SERVICES TARIFF First Revised Page 24.52
Canceling Original Page 24.52

A2. GENERAL REGULATIONS
A2.10 Special Promotions (Continued)
.2 The following promotion is on file with the Florida Public Service Commission: (Continued)
Area of Promotion Service Charges Waived Period

315 Company:

Company’s Service Territory ~ FlexGrow - Gift Card New and existing Business Customers may  08/15/2005 —
Business Service Only promotional offers with term be eligible to receive a $750 gift card per 10/11/2005 ©
agreements. circuit when subscribing to FlexGrow

during this promotion.
Following is the criteria for determining
eligibility:

A Customer’s Verizon annual billed
revenue is less than $120,000.

New sales and upgrades must be
purchased with a minimum 2 year term
agreement.

Existing customers that renew their
current service must subscribe to at least
a 3 year term agreement.

ALAN F. CIAMPORCERO, PRESIDENT EFFECTIVE: October 11, 2005
TAMPA, FLORIDA ISSUED: September 26, 2005



VERIZON FLORIDA INC. GENERAL SERVICES TARIFF Original First Revised Page 24.52
Canceling Original Page 24.52

A2. GENERAL REGULATIONS
A2.10 Special Promotions (Continued)
.2 The following promotion is on file with the Florida Public Service Commission: (Continued)
Area of Promotion Service Charges Waived Period

315 Company:

Company’s Service Territory ~ FlexGrow - Gift Card New and existing Business Customers may  08/15/2005 —
Business Service Only promotional offers with term be eligible to receive a $750 gift card per 10/311/2005  (C)
agreements. circuit when subscribing to FlexGrow

during this promotion.
Following is the criteria for determining
eligibility:

A Customer’s Verizon annual billed
revenue is less than $120,000.

New sales and upgrades must be
purchased with a minimum 2 year term
agreement.

Existing customers that renew their
current service must subscribe to at least
a 3 year term agreement.

ALAN F. CIAMPORCERO, PRESIDENT EFFECTIVE: October 11, 2005
TAMPA, FLORIDA ISSUED: September 26, 2005



